Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Peter Lim <admin@Iscauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 10:28 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); KOH Janice; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA
SGP - Motor Survey; assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR

Subject: Re: STMO3MNS5 | REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES

SMR4588X (HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021 *** LKK REF:
CS3/ASM21012193/R1vy3
Attachments: LKK (SURVEYOR).jpeg

Hi All
Attached for your info and necessary action (if any).

Thanks
Peter/Sam

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 9:25 AM Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear All,

Survey had conducted on 01.12.2021.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 December, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>; KOH Janice <janice.kohlc @axa.com.sg>; Peter Lim
<admin@]scauto.com>; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey @axa.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@]lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIMO3MNS | REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES
SMR4588X (HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021 *** LKK REF:
CS3/ASM21012193/R1vy3

Dear Assignment Team,

Kindly arrange survey.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 8:20 PM



To: KOH Janice <janice.kohlc @axa.com.sg>; Peter Lim <admin @Iscauto.com>; SG AXA Insurance SM
AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey @axa.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

<veronchen @lkkauto.com>

Cec: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments @ lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIMO3MNS | REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES
SMR4588X (HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021 *** LKK REF:
CS3/ASM21012193/R1vy3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

Hi Veron,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: KOH Janice [mailto:janice.kohlc @axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 7:28 PM

To: Peter Lim <admin @lscauto.com>; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

<motor.survey @axa.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@]lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@]lkkauto.com>

Subject: SIMO3MNS | REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES SMR4588X
(HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

Please be informed that LKK will be surveying the vehicle as you had inform our surveyor on 30.11.2021 you
will not be providing for estimate and had engage independent surveyor for the above matter.

Please liaise with LKK accordingly.
Thank you

Regards

& a
-

Janice Koh | Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email:Janice.kohlc @axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888



Enjoy flexible employee benefits with #BetterMe by AXA.

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Peter Lim <admin @lscauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 9:45 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey @axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES
SMR4588X (HONDA FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

Dear Motor Team

Kindly let us have your reply soonest.

Thanks

Sam

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Lim <admin @lscauto.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Fwd: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES SMR4588X (HONDA
FIT) / SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021




To: <customer.care @ axa.com.sg>
Cc: TEO Kitty <Kkitty.teo@axa.com.sg>, SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby @axa.com.sg>

Hi Customer Support

Kindly assist on the above mentioned as there are no reply from
the above parties. Not sure they are WFH.

Thanks

Peter/Sam

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Lim <admin @lscauto.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 10:33 AM

Subject: REQUEST FOR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVED VEHICLES SMR4588X (HONDA FIT)
/ SHA1820T & SNB9411L ON 20 NOV 2021

To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby @axa.com.sg>

Good morning Kitty

We would like to submit a claim against vehicle no. SHA1820T.

Enclosed reports for your easy reference.

Kindly arrange PHOTO-TAKING on 24 Dec 2022 (Wednesday).



Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Peter/Samantha

Thank You & Best Regards

Lim Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
Sin Ming AutoCity
#05-20

Singapore 575722
65527761 (O)

69092494 (F)

Thank You & Best Regards

Lim Motor Pte Ltd
Lim Siang Chow Auto Service
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

Internal

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.

Thank You & Best Regards

Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Lim Siang Chow Auto Service
160 Sin Ming Drive

Sin Ming AutoCity

#05-20

Singapore 575722

65527761 (O)

69092494 (F)



